From: Mandy Walker
To: Zachary E Perrine; Brian Shonk; Anne L Austin
Cc: Jodie Hightower
Subject: Re: SGA Stipend/Scholarship
Date: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:21:24 PM
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I am good with that. I will forward to Jenifer to setup a new cost center.
Get Outlook for i0S

From: Zachary E Perrine <zach.perrine@uaccb.edu>

Sent: Monday, November 22, 2021 2:22:13 PM

To: Mandy Walker <mandy.walker@uaccb.edu>; Brian Shonk <brian.shonk@uaccb.edu>; Anne L
Austin <anne.austin@uaccb.edu>

Cc: Jodie Hightower <jodie.hightower@uaccb.edu>

Subject: RE: SGA Stipend/Scholarship

If everyone’s okay with it, I'm going to let Mickey and Debbie include that information in the call for
SGA participation for Spring 2022. | will move funds around VCSA.

| probably need a distinct cost center for SGA stipends now though.

Zach Perrine
Interim Chancellor & Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs
University of Arkansas Community College at Batesville

Email: zach.perrine@uaccb.edu
Phone: (870) 612-2014

www.uaccb.edu
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From: Mandy Walker <mandy.walker@uacch.edu>

Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 5:20 PM

To: Brian Shonk <brian.shonk@uaccb.edu>; Zachary E Perrine <zach.perrine@uacch.edu>; Anne L
Austin <anne.austin@uaccb.edu>

Cc: Jodie Hightower <jodie.hightower@uaccb.edu>

Subject: RE: SGA Stipend/Scholarship

| concur with Brian.

Best Regards,
Mandy Walker
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Mandy Walker, CPA/MBA

Vice Chancellor for Administration and Finance
(870)-612-2121
mandy.walker@uacch.edu

UACC

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE -- This email is intended only for the person(s) named in the message
header. Unless otherwise indicated, it contains information that is confidential, privileged and/or
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender of the error and delete the message. Thank you.

From: Brian Shonk

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:37 PM

To: Zachary E Perrine <zach.perrine@uaccb.edu>; Mandy Walker <mandy.walker@uaccb.edu>;
Anne L Austin <anne.austin@uaccb.edu>

Cc: Jodie Hightower <jodie.hightower@uaccb.edu>
Subject: RE: SGA Stipend/Scholarship

Zach,
Those amounts seem appropriate and reasonable to me.
Brian

Brian K. Shonk, Ed.D.

Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

University of Arkansas Community College at Batesville
P.O. Box 3350

Batesville, AR 72503

Office: 870-612-2003

brian.shonk@uacch.edu

www.uaccb.edu
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From: Zachary E Perrine <zach.perrine@uaccb.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:35 PM

To: Brian Shonk <brian.shonk@uaccb.edu>; Mandy Walker <mandy.walker@uaccb.edu>; Anne L
Austin <anne.austin@uacch.edu>

Cc: Jodie Hightower <jodie.hightower@uaccb.edu>

Subject: RE: SGA Stipend/Scholarship

Mickey and Debbie proposed $300 per semester for officers (5), $150 for senators (6) — the total
would be $4800 a year. This seems to be a good total amount. That’s 4 ambassador stipends for a
semester (which makes me wonder why aren’t more students applying for that???).

Zach Perrine
Interim Chancellor & Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs
University of Arkansas Community College at Batesville

Email: zach.perrine@uaccb.edu
Phone: (870) 612-2014

www.uaccb.edu
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From: Brian Shonk <brian.shonk@uaccb.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:31 PM

To: Zachary E Perrine <zach.perrine@uaccb.edu>; Mandy Walker <mandy.walker@uaccb.edu>;
Anne L Austin <anne.austin@uaccb.edu>

Cc: Jodie Hightower <jodie.hightower@uacch.edu>

Subject: RE: SGA Stipend/Scholarship

Zach,

| see this similar to as what we do for the Ambassadors, although the amount
should likely be less.

Brian

Brian K. Shonk, Ed.D.

Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs

University of Arkansas Community College at Batesville
P.O. Box 3350
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Batesville, AR 72503
Office: 870-612-2003
brian.shonk@uaccb.edu

www.uaccb.edu

UACC

[ e [ -

‘f!.-‘*_l\ e
'_@' -

From: Zachary E Perrine <zach.perrine@uaccb.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, November 17, 2021 3:23 PM

To: Brian Shonk <brian.shonk@uaccb.edu>; Mandy Walker <mandy.walker@uaccb.edu>; Anne L

Austin <anne.austin@uacch.edu>
Cc: Jodie Hightower <jodie.hightower@uacch.edu>

Subject: FW: SGA Stipend/Scholarship

Hi everyone,

I may have mentioned the possibility of providing incentives for SGA participation. | do believe this is
another way to get more involvement and would be able to direct VCSA funds to this engagement
activity. | am curious on your thoughts on this as we are still looking to promote SGA elections
before next term.

Thank you.

Zach Perrine
Interim Chancellor & Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs
University of Arkansas Community College at Batesville

Email: zach.perrine@uaccb.edu
Phone: (870) 612-2014

www.uaccb.edu
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From: Mickey Freeze <mickey.freeze@uaccb.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, November 16, 2021 3:38 PM

To: Zachary E Perrine <zach.perrine@uaccb.edu>
Cc: Debbie Wyatt <debbie.wyatt@uaccb.edu>
Subject: SGA Stipend/Scholarship

Zach, Debbie and | discussed the possibility of a $300 per semester stipend or scholarship (not
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wages) for the five officers positions and a $150 per semester stipend or scholarship for the
sophomore and freshman representative positions. That would be for a maximum of 11 positions (5
officers and 6 representatives) and if everything was filled, it would total $4800 for the school year.
We believe that starting with a smaller amount would be a good gauge for things. Ideally, the
student would the half of the yearly amount at the end of each semester of service.

Mickey Freeze

Academic Advisor

University of Arkansas Community College at Batesville
2005 White Drive

P.0O. Box 3350

Batesville, AR 72503

870.612.2163

mickey.freeze@uacch.edu

UACC
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